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February  2 ,  l_995

Box 69, Gedney Statlon
Wtrite Plalns, New york losos

House Judleiary Cornmlttee
Subcommittee on Intel lectual property
and Judic ia l  Admin is t rat ion

ATT: Veronica Eligan, secretary

Conference

Dear Ms; El igan:

Per our telephone conversation today and your request, r
faxing herewith coples of our December 2 | wgq and December
:.994 letters to Hayden Gregory, to which sre have received
response .

You told me that Mr. Gregory
Subcommit tee,  hav ing le f t  a t - the
month.

RE: Formal Conplalnt against federal judges of the

Report of the National comrnissLon on Judicial
Discipllne and Removal

P r o p o s e d  L o n g - R a n g e  p l a n  o f  t h e  J u d i c i a l

am
2 7 ,
no

is no longer counsel to the
start of the 104th Conqress last

I again draw your attention to the fact that our December 2nd
let ter  expressed concern as to that .  possibi l i tyr '  s tat ing:

frWe assume that wlth the upcorning changes in
the chairmanship and menbLrs of the House
Judiciary Connittee, there wil l be other
personnel  changes as wel l .  Thereforer w€
r e q u e s t  t h a t  y o u  e n s u r e  t h a t  t h i s
cor respondence is  answered wh i le  those
fami l iar  wi th th is matter are st i l l  on
staf f  .  r l

r t -a ls-o requested that  our  Ju ly  9r^  1993 formal  cornpla int  against
federal judges in the second clrcuit and the corroboiatlve
documentation we supplied in connection therewith:

rrbe placed in an I active f i le r so that i t  can
be feadily aecessed when we contact the
committee at the beginning of the next
sess ionrr .  (emphasis  in  the or ig ina l l
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we would be most grateful for youf assl-stance ln ensurLng thatthis letter--and the enclosed c6rrespondence--are brought to the
attentlon of r9-* Hogneyr. the suucorirnittee I s successor counser,
together wlth the fi le- in thls matter, we lrould "ppr""tit;-;
call from hlm at hls flret opportunlty.

should you have any questl-ons or dlffrculty, do not hesitate to
c a l l .

Thank you.

Yours for a guality judiciary,

€Cat?a €^GSQ*s AJy/'
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator

Enelosures:  6 pages
L2/2/94 l t r ,  wi th fax and cert i f ied rnal l  reeeipts
12/27/94 l t r ,  wi th fax and cert l f ied nair  receipts
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